From: Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 2:13 PM

To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

Subject: Thomas Service - Well Abandonment Cost Approval Request
Attachments: 7644 Abandonment.pdf

Carrie, per our conversations earlier today REl is providing a cost approval request for abandonment of
the environmental monitoring wells. Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,
David N. Larsen P.G
Senior Hydrogeologist / Professional Geologist

() David N. Larsen, P.G.
b 4 Senior Hydrogeologist

Dlarsen@RElengineering.com
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Usual and Customary Standardized Invoice #27
January 2020 - June 2020
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WISCONSIN

DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES RR_0113a_E
PECFA #: 54550-9999-00 Vendor Name: REI

BRRTS #: 03-26-000788 Invoice #: U&C Total $§  1,180.39

Site Name: Thomas Service Station Invoice Date: Proposal Date 1-16-20 Variance to U&C Total $ -
Site Address: 51 Wisconsin Avenue, Gile Check #: Grand Total $  1,180.39

TASK DESCRIPTION SERVICES AGIINAR ACTIVITY REFERENCE CODE DESCRIPTION SN UNITS
CODE COST

8 Well Abandonment Consultant  WABO05 Coordination Site $ 162.86 19 162.86
8 Well Abandonment Consultant  WAB10 Water column < 30 ft Ft $ 2.60 74 $ 192.40
8 Well Abandonment Consultant  WAB20 Bentonite Pellets (50Ib bag - 1/4" pellet) Bag $ 11.14 38 33.42
8 Well Abandonment Consultant  WAB30 Primary Mob/Demob Site $ 398.48 19 398.48
36 Change Order Request CORO05 Change Order Request (cost cap exceedance requests) Change Order $ 393.23 19 393.23



